
HPC Meeting Minutes 12.15.25 Page 1 of 4 

KENDALL COUNTY  
Historic Preservation Commission 

Kendall County Historic Court House 
110 W. Madison Street 

Yorkville, IL 60560 
5:30 p.m. 

December 15, 2025 

CALL TO ORDER 
Vice-Chairman Marty Shanahan called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.  

ROLL CALL 
Present:  Eric Bernacki, Kristine Heiman, Elizabeth Flowers, and Marty Shanahan  
Absent:  Jeff Wehrli 
Also Present: Matt Asselmeier, Director, and Natalia Borowska, Management Analyst 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Member Flowers made a motion, seconded by Member Heiman, to approve the agenda.   With a voice vote of 
four (4) ayes, the motion carried.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Member Flowers made a motion, seconded by Member Heiman, to approve the minutes from the November 17, 
2025, meeting.  With a voice vote of four (4) ayes, the motion carried.  

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
None 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

NEW BUSINESS 
Presentation by Natalia Borowska Regarding America 250 
Natalia Borowska, Management Anlayst of Kendall County, spoke about the semi quincentennial, the two 
hundred fiftieth (250) birthday of the United States of America, that will take place in 2026.  Ms. Borowska 
stated that Kendall County will celebrate this milestone birthday throughout the year.  The County met with 
some of the municipalities working on ideas on how the milestone birthday will be celebrated.  A website will 
be launched called Kendall250.com and it will contain information about what the county and municipalities 
will be doing to celebrate the semi quincentennial.   

Ms. Borowska spoke about a Veteran’s Ball and Wall display which is a special event honoring the sacrifice of 
our veterans.  It will take place from May 18, 2026, to May 20, 2026, at the Administration Building.  Another 
event is Daughters of the American Revolution, Oswego Chapter, is going to present a two hundred fiftieth 
(250th) plaque to the County Board in June or July. This will be to honor two (2) Revolutionary War soldiers 
buried in Kendall County.    

Member Bernacki asked if the Veteran’s Ball and Wall event will be specific to Kendall County.  Ms. 
Borowska stated that it will be specific to Kendall County or the Chicagoland Area.   

Mr. Asselmeier asked Ms. Borowska if she had a veterans list available.  Ms. Borowska stated she will provide 
the contact information of the individual who runs the organization.  Mr. Asselmeier stated that the Kendall 



HPC Meeting Minutes 12.15.25 Page 2 of 4 

County website has the Roll of Honor from 1956.  Mr. Asselmeier has asked for updated information and 
veterans’ organizations were reluctant in providing the information for privacy reasons.   Member Bernacki 
asked if the Veterans Ball could be held annually. 
 
Ms. Borowska announced that there will be display cases on the third (3rd) floor outside of the boardroom that 
will consist of Revolutionary War artifacts.     
 
Ms. Borowska mentioned if anyone has ideas, they would like to share on how to celebrate the semi 
quincentennial next year to reach out to her. 
 
Mr. Asselmeier asked if there are any plans to have a time capsule.  Mr. Borowska stated that the bicentennial 
capsule is still active is set to be opened in 2073.   
 
Member Bernacki expressed an idea to coordinate with the Farm Bureau in creating special recognition for the 
Centennial Farms.   
 
Mr. Asselmeier mentioned having Ms. Borowska attend the Historic Preservation Group Meeting on February 
18, 2026, and share ideas with the attendees.   
 
Mr. Asselmeier stated that LaSalle County created a Museum Passport Program that residents can visit the 
various museums in the area.  Kendall County has quite a few museums to visit as well.   
 
Member Bernacki stated that the Museum Passport Program would be ideal for schools to participate in. 
   
OLD BUSINESS  
Discussion of Consultation Regarding 16929 Ridge Road 
Mr. Asselmeier reported that he received an email asking what township the County should request for a 
structure survey.   Mr. Asselmeier stated that, if Oswego was the selected township, a decision would need to be 
made whether the survey would be of Oswego or separate surveys for rural Oswego and Boulder Hill.  Vice 
Chairman Shanahan stated the whole county can be surveyed.  Member Bernacki stated Big Grove, Lisbon and 
Oswego without Boulder Hill can be surveyed.  Mr. Asselmeier will reach out to Ken Itle for the cost of those 
three townships to be structure surveyed. 
 
Update on the Application of Landmark Status for the Norway Temperance Hall  
Mr. Asselmeier reported he does not expect to hear back until January 2, 2026, about the status of the Norway 
Temperance Hall. 
 
Discussion of Future Historic Preservation Group Meetings  
February 18, 2026, at Historic Courthouse, Yorkville 
Discussion of Speakers/Topics 
Review of Invitee List 
Other Meeting Logistics 
Mr. Asselmeier asked if anyone had any other meeting topics they would like to go over.  Member Bernacki 
would like a structure survey update.  Member Flowers asked if any of the invitees have responded.  Mr. 
Asselmeier stated he has not sent the invitation yet.  He plans on sending it after the new year.   
 
Mr. Asselmeier asked if the usual refreshments of Panera would be acceptable.  The response was yes. 
 
Commissioners reviewed the invitee list. 
 



HPC Meeting Minutes 12.15.25 Page 3 of 4 

 
 
Update on Historic Structure Survey 
Mr. Asselmeier reported he received an email from Ken Itle.  There is not much to report.  Mr. Itle will continue 
to work as long as weather permits.  Mr. Itle requested Commissioners to volunteer to assist with the structure 
survey.      
 
Discussion of Having Commission Meetings at Historic Locations in the County; Commission Could 
Determine Meeting Locations and Times 
Plattville Lutheran Church on January 21, 2026 
Historic Courthouse, Yorkville February 18, 2026 
Church of the Good Shephard, Oswego on March 16, 2026  
Mr. Asselmeier stated that going forward the weather will get warmer and it should be easier to find locations to 
have Historic Preservation Meetings.  Vice Chairman Shanahan stated the Commission could have their 
summer meeting at the LaSalle Manor.  Mr. Asselmeier stated there is a new Director at the LaSalle Manor.  
 
Member Heiman mentioned the Gaylord house in Oswego.  Mr. Asselmeier stated he would check with the 
Gaylord house about the possibility of having a Historic Preservation Meeting. 
 
Discussion of Historic Preservation Awards  
Mr. Asselmeier reported the press release will be sent for Historic Preservation Awards on January 13, 2026, 
and the application deadline is March 2, 2026.   
 
Discussion of Native American Tribes Associated with Kendall County  
There were no updates on the Native American Tribes associated with Kendall County. 
 
Member Bernacki inquired how much would it cost to perform a LiDAR structure survey at The Pickerill Pigott 
House.  Mr. Asselmeier stated that Dave Guritz was working on the possibility of performing a LiDAR 
structure survey at the Pickerill Pigott House.  
 
Discussion of 13860 Fox Road 
Mr. Asselmeier reported the State is still working on this building at 13860 Fox Road.  It is not structurally 
sound.  It will take some time to complete.    
 
Discussion of Amendments to the Kendall County Code Pertaining to Commission Review of Certain 
Building Permit Applications; Commission Could Recommend Amendments to the Kendall County Code 
and/or Approve a New Policy for Review of Certain Building Permit Applications 
Vice Chairman Shanahan requested if this could be placed on the next Historic Preservation Commission 
meeting agenda. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
November 26, 2025, Email from Edith Farnsworth House Regarding Supporting the Edith Farnsworth 
House 
Commissioners reviewed the email.    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 



HPC Meeting Minutes 12.15.25 Page 4 of 4 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  
The next meeting will be on January 21, 2026, at Plattville Lutheran Church. 
   
Member Flowers made a motion, seconded by Member Bernacki, to adjourn.  With a voice vote of four (4) 
ayes, the motion carried.  The Historic Preservation Commission adjourned at 6:11 p.m.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Wanda A. Rolf 
Part-Time Office Assistant 
 
Enc. 






















	Presentation by Natalia Borowska Regarding America 250
	Natalia Borowska, Management Anlayst of Kendall County, spoke about the semi quincentennial, the two hundred fiftieth (250) birthday of the United States of America, that will take place in 2026.  Ms. Borowska stated that Kendall County will celebrate...
	Ms. Borowska spoke about a Veteran’s Ball and Wall display which is a special event honoring the sacrifice of our veterans.  It will take place from May 18, 2026, to May 20, 2026, at the Administration Building.  Another event is Daughters of the Amer...
	Member Bernacki asked if the Veteran’s Ball and Wall event will be specific to Kendall County.  Ms. Borowska stated that it will be specific to Kendall County or the Chicagoland Area.
	Mr. Asselmeier asked Ms. Borowska if she had a veterans list available.  Ms. Borowska stated she will provide the contact information of the individual who runs the organization.  Mr. Asselmeier stated that the Kendall County website has the Roll of H...
	Ms. Borowska announced that there will be display cases on the third (3rd) floor outside of the boardroom that will consist of Revolutionary War artifacts.
	Ms. Borowska mentioned if anyone has ideas, they would like to share on how to celebrate the semi quincentennial next year to reach out to her.
	Mr. Asselmeier asked if there are any plans to have a time capsule.  Mr. Borowska stated that the bicentennial capsule is still active is set to be opened in 2073.
	Member Bernacki expressed an idea to coordinate with the Farm Bureau in creating special recognition for the Centennial Farms.
	Mr. Asselmeier mentioned having Ms. Borowska attend the Historic Preservation Group Meeting on February 18, 2026, and share ideas with the attendees.
	Mr. Asselmeier stated that LaSalle County created a Museum Passport Program that residents can visit the various museums in the area.  Kendall County has quite a few museums to visit as well.
	Member Bernacki stated that the Museum Passport Program would be ideal for schools to participate in.
	Discussion of Consultation Regarding 16929 Ridge Road
	Mr. Asselmeier reported that he received an email asking what township the County should request for a structure survey.   Mr. Asselmeier stated that, if Oswego was the selected township, a decision would need to be made whether the survey would be of...
	Update on the Application of Landmark Status for the Norway Temperance Hall
	Discussion of Future Historic Preservation Group Meetings
	February 18, 2026, at Historic Courthouse, Yorkville
	Discussion of Speakers/Topics
	Review of Invitee List
	Other Meeting Logistics
	Update on Historic Structure Survey
	Mr. Asselmeier reported he received an email from Ken Itle.  There is not much to report.  Mr. Itle will continue to work as long as weather permits.  Mr. Itle requested Commissioners to volunteer to assist with the structure survey.
	Discussion of Having Commission Meetings at Historic Locations in the County; Commission Could Determine Meeting Locations and Times
	Plattville Lutheran Church on January 21, 2026
	Historic Courthouse, Yorkville February 18, 2026
	Church of the Good Shephard, Oswego on March 16, 2026
	Discussion of 13860 Fox Road
	Mr. Asselmeier reported the State is still working on this building at 13860 Fox Road.  It is not structurally sound.  It will take some time to complete.
	Discussion of Amendments to the Kendall County Code Pertaining to Commission Review of Certain Building Permit Applications; Commission Could Recommend Amendments to the Kendall County Code and/or Approve a New Policy for Review of Certain Building Pe...
	November 26, 2025, Email from Edith Farnsworth House Regarding Supporting the Edith Farnsworth House
	Commissioners reviewed the email.

